No.FCA/Rampur-II/ Z O?y
HP Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the 5 "C/ﬂ(’/?’bgo

From: C.F. Rampur. To: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA)
O/0 Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla.
Subject :- Proposal for seeking prior approval under Forest (conservation) Act, Act,

1980 for use of 0.8374 hac of additional forest land ( in addition to the
already diverted 69.3762 and 0.927 ha) for construction of road, Bridge,
River protection/Training works for Rampur Hydro Electric Project in
favour SJVNL in Rampur Forest Division and Distt Shimla Himachal
Pradesh (Online proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/12761/2015- reg.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office endst. No. Ft.48-1063/2005 (FCA) dated
23.05.2020 on the subject cited above.

2. In this context the reply to the observations raised vide letter under
reference, is submitted as under:-

1. DFO Rampur has submitted the revised compensatory afforestation
scheme on the current wages rates and uploaded the same on MoEF web
portal as additional information. Hard copy is enclosed.

2. DFO Rampur has intimated that compliance to the Gol stipulation imposed
in the previous approval duly authenticated by the DFO has been uploaded
on the MoEF portal.

3. DFO Rampur has intimated that KML file of the proposed forest land to be
diverted has been uploaded in the MoEF portal in shape file format by the
User Agency.

4. The covering letter has been uploaded on the MoEF portal.

Conservator S,
Rampur Forest Circle, H.P.



